From: Lewis Powell <Lewis.Powell@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Annette Guzman <Annette.Guzman@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: RE: Speaker at Conference - June 7

Hello Steve,

Following up on our emails below regarding the speaking engagement.

I'm writing to confirm that I attended Government Trailblazer Summit conference on June
7- 8, and accepted reasonable hosting by Salesforce at the Marriott Marquis (2121 S Prairie
Ave, Chicago, IL 60616).

I've also attached the original speaker form, just for reference for our new Budget Director,
Annette Guzman (cc'd).

Thank you.

LEwiS WALDIA POWELL
DePUTY BUDGET DIRECTOR - DATA ANALYTICS DIVISION

OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
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DATE, 2023
Dear NAME,

Salesforce invites select government employees and officials to speak at our events when
appropriate under applicable laws and government organization policies, and is pleased to
invite you to speak at The Trailblazer Summit, happening at Connections, June 7 and 8,
2023, in Chicago, IL.

This Trailblazer Summit segment is scheduled to coincide with the larger Connections
event, giving departments and agencies a curated look at the technology conversations
happening at the main event, connect with their peers, and learn from other mission-first
work. Included in the Public Sector Experience will be:

e Light refreshments such as coffee: estimated value $20

Connections is THE premier industry event that brings marketing, commerce, and digital
professionals together — safely - to inspire, educate, and connect. We will bring together
industry leaders, executives, and hands-on practitioners for a brand new event experience —
with all of the magic of an in-person experience live in Chicago and the best and biggest
moments streaming live on Salesforce+.

If you would like to also attend the larger Connections event you can purchase tickets at

Connections Conference.

Salesforce is committed to high standards of ethical conduct and does not intend to create
the appearance of impropriety. In your capacity as a speaker, you will not be asked to
endorse Salesforce or our products. The event, including your speaking session and any
materials you present or provide to Salesforce in connection with the event, may be
streamed live and recorded, and those recordings may be made available to the public.
Salesforce may also promote the event, including the recordings, via social media and other
means.

The personal data you provide in connection with this form or the event will be handled in
accordance with our privacy statement available at:
www.salesforce.com/company/privacy/full _privacy/.

By accepting this invitation and signing below, you agree to the terms above and you
certify that you have disclosed your participation to your employer, who has provided
permission for you to speak on their behalf. You also certify that you will abide by all
applicable laws, rules, regulations, and government ethics policies of your agency, state,
locality, and/or employer. We are pleased to accept payment for all or a portion of this
event as permitted or required under your ethics laws and policies, and can provide
additional information and/or documentation upon request. We may disclose information
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concerning your acceptance of this invitation and attendance at the event to your employer
and others for legal, regulatory, and/or compliance purposes.

Please return this completed form to Sofi Ash at sofiash@salesforce.com. If you or your
ethics official have questions or concerns about the terms of this invitation, please reach
out to Rachel Kelly, Salesforce Office of Global Ethics & Integrity, at
r.m.kelly@salesforce.com.

)

Signature of Invitee: @L&——QQ
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